



ZACHARY GARRATT

DESIGNER

CONTACT

Location:
Medway, Kent

Mobile:
07765408137

Home:
01474823471

Email:
zacharygarrattdesign@gmail.com

Portfolio:
www.zacharygarratt.com

EXPERTISE

Maya	<div style="width: 100%; height: 10px; background-color: #ccc;"></div>
Illustrator	<div style="width: 100%; height: 10px; background-color: #ccc;"></div>
Photoshop	<div style="width: 100%; height: 10px; background-color: #ccc;"></div>
After Effects	<div style="width: 100%; height: 10px; background-color: #ccc;"></div>
Premiere Pro	<div style="width: 100%; height: 10px; background-color: #ccc;"></div>
InDesign	<div style="width: 100%; height: 10px; background-color: #ccc;"></div>

SKILLS

Attention to Detail	Creativity
Interpersonal Skills	Collaboration
Editing	Communication

ABOUT ME

I'm a creative, hardworking, highly motivated, soon-to-be graduate of Digital Media with a passion for design and hunger to be a part of the design industry. In addition, I am a fast learner and have a friendly disposition, making me a great addition to any team. My technical strengths are in 3D modelling and animation, video editing and graphic design.

I have 4 years of experience effectively using the Adobe Creative Cloud programmes including Photoshop, Illustrator and After Effects. More recently I have become skilled at using Maya, utilising this powerful 3D design programme to model, texturise and rig.

At university I developed my presentation skills, excelled while working in a team based environment and demonstrated good time management by meeting all of my deadlines. I enjoyed seeing how the constructive feedback I received from lecturers and team members made my work that much sharper, pleasing to the eye and deliver the desired impact.

EXPERIENCES

- Farm Hand**
2019-Present
 - Ashtree Farm**
 - I have worked part-time, year round through university.
 - I started as an assistant to the full-time farm hand.
 - Proving myself responsible and having developed my technical skills, I now often work solo depending on the needs of the farm.
 - My jobs include planting trees, feeding animals, transporting animals from field to field, birthing lambs, calves and piglets, repairing fences, stables and barns and setting up clay pigeon shoots for events.
- Waiter**
2017-2018
 - George Hotel**
 - I provided courteous, professional service while waiting on tables at parties and functions.
 - Helped make the event successful by serving food and drinks, responding to customers' requests and cleaning dishes when required.
 - I was Recognised for good service and progressed from Christmas temp help tom part time waitor over the next few months.

EDUCATION

- BA Digital Media**
2019-Present
 - Canterbury Christchurch University**
 - BA (Hons) in Digital Media
 - Rochester Independant College**
 - Achieved an A grade at Graphic Design A level
 - Sir Joseph Williamsons Mathematical School**
 - Achieved a B grade in Physical Education A Level
 - Achieved a C grade in Psychology A level
 - Achieved a pass in Biology A Level
 - Sir Joseph Williamsons Mathematical School**
 - Achieved an A grade in Additional Science GCSE
 - Achieved 10 B grade GCSEs
- 3 A - C A-levels**
2016-2019
- 11 A - B GCSEs**
2011-2016